Deployed Resources RFP Clarification





Questions with regard to current solicitation below:

1. Is this a single contractor award or will awards be made to multiple contractors? 

Answer; this is a single contractor award

2. Can you provide a listing of approved local contractors/suppliers? 

Answer: the Alabama Finance Dept. establishes the list of registered vendors and contract costs, they can be found at http://www.purchasing.alabama.gov/.

3. Page 9 - MHE Notes.  Please clarify all forklifts are to be propane.  Are diesel powered extended boom units acceptable? 

[bookmark: _GoBack]Answer: during major disasters, power may be out to gas stations for some time or in extreme cases, there may be fuel shortages. We want the contractor to be able to operate in these environments with minimal support. If that extended boom only comes in diesel, and it’s needed, then we would accept that.

4. Page 12 - Certification - Third Box - Is a respondent required to have a physical office/facility in the State of AL to receive an award? 

Answer: no, it is preferred that they have one, but not required.


5. Laundry service is not mentioned. Is it needed?

Answer: Laundry Services are mentioned on page 10 for both 250 and 500 persons.



Sam Guerrera
Logistics Section Chief
Alabama Emergency Management Agency
